			Regular	Meeting	<u> Minutes</u>					
Minutes #	Date	S	Start Time – A	djourn Time	Location					
RM 23-09	19-Jun-23		6:01 p.m	7:30 p.m.	ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 775 Floresville, TX 78114					
Meeting calle	ed by			Board of Comn	nissioners, Bui	rleson County ES	D #2			
Boar	d of Commiss	ioners	Present	Absent	Parti	icipants	Subje	ct Matter		
President	Mr. John Burle	eson (CB)	Х		Adam	n Marconi	Chief			
Vice President	Mrs. Felita Ro	driguez (CR)	Х		Alex	k Lopez	Ass	t. Chief		
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cant	tu <b>(CC)</b>	Х							
Treasurer	Mr. David Niet	o (CN)	Х							
Asst. Freasurer	Mrs. Sherry Ho	eatherly (CH)	Х							
Agenda Top	oic:									
#1	Call to Order	r and Establish	Quorum.							
Discussion	Commissioner Burleson called meeting to Order – Quorum established at 6:01 p.m.									
Motion:	Information	al.								
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOIE	0	0		
#2	Pledge of All	legiance.								
Discussion	None.									
Motion:	Information	al.								
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOIE	0	0		
#3	Citizens' Cor	mments								
Discussion	None.									
Motion:	Information	al.								
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	0	0		
					ılar Maatina	Minutes				
#4	Review, disc	cuss, and appro	oval of the Ma	ay 2023 Regu	nar meeting	riiiutes.				
		eeting minutes a			nar Meeting					
Discussion	The regular m				nar Meeting	rinaces.				
#4 Discussion Motion: Appl	The regular m				CH	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	YES	NO		

#5	Review, disci	uss, and appro	oval of the Oc	tober 2022 t	hru May 202:	3 Financial Re	ports.	
iscussion	Board approve	d the October 2	022 thru May 2	2023 Financial	Reports with t	he motion to rat	ify 33 invoices ar	nd pay 4 bills.
Motion: App	proved.							
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOIE	5	0
#6	Paviau and a	lianua dha Mar		Danaut				
Discussion		discuss the Ma		_	and look into	sellina the E22.		
Motion: Info								
otion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH		YES	NO
	СВ	CR	СС	CN	CH	VOTE	0	0
2nd By:	СБ	CR	cc	CIV	Сп		U	U
_	_							
#7	Review, disci	uss and appro	val of the Tex	cas County &	District Reti	rement Syster	n (TCDRS) reti	rement plan.
Discussion	Tabled until FY	24.						
otion: Tab	oled.							
lotion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOIE	0	0
#8	Review, discu Public Accoun		val for HDL ta	ax services a	nd retain on	file for use wi	th the Texas Co	omptroller of
Discussion	Pending accou	ntant review and	d HDL referenc	es				
Motion: Tab	oled.							
lotion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOIE	0	0
#9	Review, disci	uss bank acco	unts and spe	cify which ac	counts will b	e used for pay	roll, operation	s, etc.
Discussion	Resolved durin	g last month me	eeting.					
Motion: Info	ormational.							
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	W6	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	0	0
				D	age 2 of 4			

	Review and o	discuss the bu	dget strategy	for FY2024.						
Discussion	Budget meeting is scheduled for July 8, 2023 at 9:00 a.m., at Las Lagunas, 8453 US-181, Floresville TX 78114.									
Motion: Inf	ormational.									
Motion By:	СВ	CR	СС	CN	СН	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOIE	0	0		
444	_									
#11 Discussion	Review, discuss and approval on mattresses for the bunk rooms.  Asst. Chief Alex Lopez will procure at least three bids for cost of mattresses and present to the board on next months meeting scheduled for July 17, 2023.									
Motion: Info	ormational.									
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН		YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	0	0		
#12	Review, disc	uss and appro	val on the sta	itus of fire de	partment ve	ehicles.				
#12	Review, disc	uss and appro	val on the sta	ntus of fire de	partment ve	ehicles.				
Discussion	Discussed duri	ng the Comman	d Report.							
Motion: Inf	ormational.									
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	CH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CR	СС	CN	СН	1012	0	0		
#13		uss and appro		of's dutios ar		ilitios to the De				
	Liner gency 3	ervices Distric	t #2.	ei 3 duties ai	ia responsib	milies to the Bo	ard of Directo	rs and		
Discussion	Emergency 3	ervices Distric	t #2.	er s duties ar	a responsib	mindes to the Bo	ard of Directo	rs and		
		ervices Distric	:t #2.	er s duties ar	ia responsib	incles to the Bo	ard of Directo	rs and		
Motion: Inf		<b>CR</b>	t #2.	CN	CH		ard of Directo	rs and		
Motion: Inf	ormational.					VOTE				
Motion: Info	ormational.  CB  CB	CR CR	СС	CN CN	СН		YES 0	NO 0		
Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #14	CB CB Review, discrapproval.	CR CR	CC CC val the depar	CN CN tment's proto	CH CH ocol for signi	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0		
	CB  CB  Review, discrapproval.  Chief Marconi v	CR CR uss and approv	CC CC val the depar	CN CN tment's proto	CH CH ocol for signi	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0		

2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VUIE	0	0
Ziiu by:	CB	CK	CC	CIV	СП		U	U
#15	Review, disc	uss and appro	val election o	f the WCESD	#2 Board of	Commissione	rs.	
Discussion	Board approve	ed Commissioner	Nieto as the W	/CESD2 Treasu	ırer.			
Motion: Appr	oval.							
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	СС	CN	СН	VOIE	5	0
#16	Information	al: The next so	cheduled WC	ESD #2 Boar	d Regular Me	eting is July 1	.7, 2023 at 6:0	0 p.m.
Discussion								
Motion: Info	rmational.							
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	\ <u>'</u>	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	0	0
#17	Adjourn.							
Discussion	Commissioner	Burleson stated	that there was	no additional	business, the n	neeting was adj	ourned at 7:30 p	o.m.
Motion: Info	rmational.							
Motion By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН		YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CR	CC	CN	СН	VOTE	0	0

See Attached Public Attendee List.